ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES - \ RO68Y

AGENCY qr

DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIRECTCR
. I DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

" Division of Clean Water Programs

UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
February 7, 1994 Oakland, CA 94621

STID 4468 (510) 271-4530

Joseph Smith
299 Fuclid Ave.
Oakland, CA 94610

Re: 299 Eucliad Ave., Oakland, CA 94610

Dear Joseph Smith:

This office has received and reviewed an Underground Storage Tank
Removal Final Report by all Environmental, Inc., dated December

28, 1993, This office accepts the report with the following
comments.

1. There is no request for site closure in the report,
although it is suggested that all contamination was removed.

2. No Underground Tank Leak form has been filed, as

required. This was mentioned to Mark Johnson, who has the
nNecessary form.

If you have any questions Please call this office at (510) 271~
4530,

Sincerely,

V5 Qe

homas F. Peacock, Supervising HMS
Hazardous Material Division

cc: Edgar Howell, Chief - file

Mark Johnson, Ito and Johnson, Mills Tower, Suite 1500

220 Montgomery St. San Francisco, CA, 94104-9736
Antoinette A. Strei, 1601 Ptarmigan Dr., Ste. 1b,

Walnut Creek, CA 94595

r




ALAMEDA COUNTY .
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Dirsctor

Ro€a9
RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY BIRECTOR

November 30, 1993
STID 4468

Lori Casias

SWRCB

LOP Program

PO Box 944212

Sacramento CA 94244-2120

RE: Residence
299 Euclid ave.
Cakland CA 94610

Lori,

DEPARTMENT QF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs

UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200

Oakland, CA 94621

(510) 271-4530 -

I am requesting use of state funds for the above-referenced site.
It is a single-~family dwelling property from which a 250-gallon

heating oil tank was removed on 11/16/93.

Up to 6700 ppm TPHA4

was detected in the soils beneath the tank.

Sincerely,

DY dre /(e

J Znifer Eberle
Hi

ardous Materials Specialist

ce: EQ Howell/file

je



